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report stems from an Auéust~291 andLAﬁ "15"?30‘45210081@ attérat] Rn‘leredge Hospital in the Village.
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the entire report is exempt from«%lsclosure@nder Sect1on\7(lf)(c)?\x’/hlch exempts from inspection
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would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion*of-p€fsonal privacy, unless disclosure is
consented to in writing by the individual subjects of the information.” 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(c). The
exemption defines “[u]lnwarranted invasion of personal privacy” as “the disclosure of
information that is highly personal or objectionable to a reasonable person and in which the
subject’s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in obtaining the information.”

Id

500 South Second Street, Springfield, lllinois 62706 « (217) 782-1090 « TTY: (217) 785 -2771 + Fax: (217) 782-7046

100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60601 + (312) 814-3000 « TTY: (312) 814-3374 + Fax: (312) 814-3806
1001 East Main, Carbondale, Illinois 62901 « (618) 529-6400 * TTY: (618) 529-6403 « Fax: (618) 529-6416




Determination

The Village’s request for approval of its decision to withhold the report in its entirety pursuant to
Section 7(1)(c) is approved. This Office has reviewed the report and we have determined that
the information contained therein is highly personal by its very nature, and that disclosure of this
information would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy. Although there were
allegations of possible criminal conduct, no arrest resulted from the investigation. Under these
circumstances, the subjects’ right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in
disclosing this information.

Accordingly, the Village has met its initial burden of demonstrating that this information is
exempt from disclosure in its entirety under Section 7(1)(c) of FOIA.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (312) 814-5383.
This correspondence shall serve to close this matter.
Sincerely,

Caré Smith
Public Access Counselor

By:

Assistant Public Access Counselor

cc: David Jackson
dyjackson(@tribune.com
9687 pre-auth al 7(1)(c) vic priv mun
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